
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
ATF 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO), Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
6/3/2011 4:44:55 PM 
FW: Introduction 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 1:40 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO);i ATF (ATF) 
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Introduction 

ATF M ike and I are jammed the rest of the day on F and F. Can you do this later today? 
I suggest Saturday at 10 am AZ time and 1pnn DC time which is good for me. I can be flexible depending on your 
schedule and Mike's. I gather we should not wait until Monday. 

Mike and I will call you via conference call and go through the issues. Thoughts? PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent:FriclayJune 03, 2011 1:06 PM 
Tc4, 	ATF 	1(ATF); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Introduction 

Pat andIATF 

I'm introducing the two of you via email because I think you ought to connect with one another tomorrow. Pat, as I 
mentioned on the phone, it now looks likelAit i will be the agency counsel accompanying _Bill Newell (and other ATF 
employees once we get them arranged) to his interview with HOGRC next week. : 	 DP 	 : i 
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Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Deski  
Cell (i Privacy 
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